



Personal information

First name(s) / Surname(s)	Arnaud de Giuli		
Address(es)	7 rue du Belvédère 74150 Rumilly (France)		
Telephone(s)	+33 (0)4 50 64 98 80	Mobile:	+41 (0)79 48 343 84
E-mail	arnaud@degiuli.name	Web:	http://arnaud.degiuli.name
Nationality	French	Date of birth:	19.05.1978
Gender	Male	Family situation:	Cohabitation, 2 child

Desired employment / Occupational field

IT Architect

As Services provider, I have a strong experience in architecture and industrialization of application development and have too a really strong knowledge about all SOA impact.

As Services integrator, I have a good vision about all impact that can have SOA on the Business, the governance and the infrastructure.

Now I search a position where I can use all this experience to fulfill new challenging about urbanization of an information system and/or organize the industrialization of the production or externalization of the component of the system. The main goal is to improve your system process to make it more reliable and decrease the maintenance cost.

Work experience

Dates	From February 2008 to now
Occupation or position held	Senior Consultant
Main activities and responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Technical Team Leader Orange<ul style="list-style-type: none">o Development of a new web application to help communication around commissioning for orange partner.o Deliver and integration following in orange information system- Orange web portal team<ul style="list-style-type: none">o Improvement on Orange Switzerland web portal- CTP Java Leader<ul style="list-style-type: none">o Maintain Java community at the company level
Name and address of employer	Cambridge Technology Partners Geneva (Switzerland)
Type of business or sector	IT Consulting Company
Dates	From September 2006 to February 2008
Occupation or position held	Software Architect

Main activities and responsibilities	Architect of the new banking application "Evolan Guarantee" (1500 m/d). My roles was: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Architecture of the application: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o High environment constraints (200 simultaneous users, low bandwidth (20ko/page), java batch on more than one million data, ...) o Act as service provider in a SOA environment - Technical Team Leader (10 peoples) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Technical specification o Software factory building o Global component integration o Develop the core engine - PM for one module <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Manage 2 peoples to develop the application which manages setting.
Name and address of employer	Sopra Group 3 rue du pré Faucon 74940 Annecy-le-Vieux (France)
Type of business or sector	Banking software editor
Dates	From April 2006 to September 2006
Occupation or position held	Software Architect
Main activities and responsibilities	Define a solution on the long term to migrate our old application to service oriented application Elaborate Banking vision about SOA. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Reflexion organization around new strategic axis from architecture point of view. - Expose strategic evolution to migrate our old software architecture to more modern architecture able to natively integrate modern information system.
Name and address of employer	Sopra Group 3 rue du pré Faucon 74940 Annecy-le-Vieux (France)
Type of business or sector	Banking software editor
Dates	From September 2001 to April 2006
Occupation or position held	Software Architect
Main activities and responsibilities	Working in the architecture department for banking application. My role was: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Architecture of the J2EE Evolan Framework, base platform of all Sopra Group banking application. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Design, development and maintain the platform framework, build from scratch and having for goal to give to our company a neutral position between different strategic big players. - Software factory expert (development, testing, benchmarking, qualifying, delivering) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Define tools to be use on project o Perform benchmarking - J2EE/SOA Evangelist / Technical survey <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Project support on advanced technology and architecture point o Client evangelist about our architecture and our framework
Name and address of employer	Sopra Group 3 rue du pré Faucon 74940 Annecy-le-Vieux (France)
Type of business or sector	Banking software editor
Dates	From April 2001 to September 2001
Occupation or position held	Developer
Main activities and responsibilities	Development of a new front end for the application "Evolan Guide". My roles was: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Development - Training the team to new technologies (XML/XSLT/Java)
Name and address of employer	Sopra Group 3 rue du pré Faucon 74940 Annecy-le-Vieux (France)
Type of business or sector	Banking software editor
Dates	From August 2000 to April 2001
Occupation or position held	Trainer and Developer
Main activities and responsibilities	Train student to Java, C/C++ and Delphi. Study .NET component to make migration from Delphi component to .NET
Name and address of employer	Cogissoft (www.cogissoft.com) (France)

Type of business or sector	Research and Development
Dates	From 1999 to 2001
Occupation or position held	Developer
Main activities and responsibilities	Business analyst: analyze and write specifications Technical: Develop, maintain a management application Quality: Train user, increase the solution on user feedback.
Name and address of employer	BOUYGUES 78061 Saint Quentin en Yvelines (France)
Type of business or sector	International building company

Education and training

Dates	1998-2001
Title of qualification awarded	Computer Engineer
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	ESI SUPINFO – Ecole Supérieur d’Informatique - Paris (France)
Dates	1996-1998
Title of qualification awarded	Preparation to French “Grandes Ecoles”
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	EPITA - Ecole Pour l’Informatique et les Techniques Avancées – Paris (France)
Dates	1996
Title of qualification awarded	Bachelor of Science
Name and type of organisation providing education and training	Lycée Richelieu – 92 500 Rueil-Malmaison (France)

Personal skills and competences

Organisational skills and competences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - PM on some project development - MS Project
Technical skills and competences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - J2EE Expert - Design Pattern - SOA - Software Factory (Eclipse/SVN/Junit/Optimizelt, OpenSta, Maven, Continuum, JBOSS, ...)
Computer skills and competences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Window / Linux / unix OS - Microsoft Certification Interconnection TCP/IP - Networking
Driving licence	Car driving licence (Category B)

Additional information

Languages	French (native), English (Fluent)
Personal Interests	Mountain bike, ski